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2.1

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

CORPORATE INFORMATION
China-Hongkong Photo Products Holdings Limited is a

limited company incorporated in Bermuda.

The registered office of the Company is located at Canon’s
Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM 12, Bermuda. The
principal place of business of the Company is located at 8/F,
Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre, 220-248 Texaco Road, Tsuen

Wan, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was principally involved in the
marketing and distribution of photographic developing,
processing and printing products and the operations of

retail photographic developing and processing shops.

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding
company is Fine Products Limited, which is incorporated in

the British Virgin Islands.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for investment properties, which
have been measured at fair value. These financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and all values
are rounded to the nearest thousand (HK$’000) except

when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2006. Adjustments are made to bring into
line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of
acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains
control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated

on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interest of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the Company’s

subsidiaries.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the Group and

are adopted for the first time for the current year’s financial

statements:

HKAS 1
HKAS 2
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 12
HKAS 14
HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 18
HKAS 19
HKAS 21

HKAS 24
HKAS 27

HKAS 28
HKAS 31
HKAS 32
HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 37

HKAS 39

HKAS 39

Amendment

HKAS 40
HKFRS 2

HKFRS 3

HK(SIC)-Int 21

HK-Int 4

Presentation of Financial Statements
Inventories

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Income Taxes

Segment Reporting

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Investments in Associates

Interests in Joint Ventures

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

Earnings per Share

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Transition and Initial Recognition of

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Investment Property

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-

depreciable Assets

Leases — Determination of the Length of
Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong

Land Leases
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FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

The adoption of HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, 27,
28, 31, 32, 33, 37, 39 and 39 Amendment has had no
material impact on the accounting policies of the Group and
the Company and the methods of computation in the
Group’s and the Company’s financial statements.

HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interests
on the face of the consolidated balance sheet, consolidated
income statement, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and other disclosures.

HKAS 21 had no material impact on the Group. As
permitted by the transitional provisions of HKAS 21,
goodwill arising in a business combination prior to 1 January
2005 and fair value adjustments arising on that acquisition
are deemed to be in the currency of the Company. In
respect of acquisitions subsequent to 1 January 2005, any
goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation
and any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of
the assets and liabilities are treated as assets and liabilities
of the foreign operation and are translated at the closing
rate in accordance with HKAS 21.

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition of related parties and
affected the Group’s related party disclosures.

The impact of adopting the other HKFRSs is summarised as
follows:

(a) HKAS 17 - Leases and HK-Int 4 — Leases —
Determination of the Length of Lease Term in respect
of Hong Kong Land Leases
In prior years, leasehold land and buildings held for
own use were stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and any impairment losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 17 and HK-Int 4, the
Group’s leasehold interest in land and buildings is
separated into leasehold land and leasehold buildings.
The Group’s leasehold land is classified as an operating
lease, because the title of the land is not expected to
pass to the Group by the end of the lease term, and is
reclassified from property, plant and equipment to
prepaid land lease payments, while leasehold buildings
continue to be classified as part of property, plant and
equipment. Prepaid land lease payments under
operating leases are initially stated at cost and
subsequently amortised on the straight-line basis over
the lease term. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, the entire lease payments are included in the
cost of the leasehold land and buildings as a finance

lease in property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

HKAS 17 - Leases and HK-Int 4 — Leases —
Determination of the Length of Lease Term in respect
of Hong Kong Land Leases (Continued)

This change in accounting policy has had no effect on
the consolidated income statement and retained profits.
The comparative amounts for the year ended 31 March
2005 in the consolidated balance sheet have been
restated to reflect the reclassification of the leasehold
land. The effects of adopting HKAS 17 are summarised

in note 2.4 to the financial statements.

HKAS 40 - Investment Property

In prior years, changes in the fair values of investment
properties were dealt with as movements in the
investment property revaluation reserve. If the total of
this reserve was insufficient to cover a deficit, on a
portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit was charged to
the income statement. Any subsequent revaluation
surplus was credited to the income statement to the

extent of the deficit previously charged.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 40, gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair values of investment property
are included in the income statement in the year in
which they arise. In accordance with the transitional
provisions of HKAS 40, the opening balances of
retained profits and the investment property revaluation
reserves as at 1 April 2005 have been restated to
reflect this change and comparative amounts have not
been restated. The effects of the above change are

summarised in note 2.4 to the financial statements.

HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment

In prior years, no recognition and measurement of
share-based transactions in which employees (including
directors) were granted share options over shares in the
Company were required until such options were
exercised by employees, at which time the share capital
and share premium were credited with the proceeds

received.

Upon the adoption of HKFRS 2, when employees
(including directors) render services as consideration for
equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”), the
cost of the equity-settled transactions with employees
is measured by reference to the fair value at the date at

which the instruments are granted.

The revised accounting policy for share-based payment
transactions is described in more detail in note 3

“Summary of significant accounting policies” below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment (Continued)

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 under which the new measurement policies
have not been applied to (i) options granted to
employees on or before 7 November 2002; (ii) options
granted to employees after 7 November 2002 but which
had vested before 1 April 2005.

As the Group did not have any employee share options
which were granted during the period from 7 November
2002 to 31 March 2005, but had not yet vested as at 1

April 2005, the adoption of HKFRS 2 has had no impact
to the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 3 - Business Combinations and HKAS 36 -
Impairment of Assets

In prior years, goodwill arising on acquisitions on or
after 1 January 2001 was capitalised and amortised on
the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life and
was subject to impairment testing when there was any

indication of impairment.

The adoption of HKFRS 3 and HKAS 36 has resulted in
the Group ceasing annual goodwill amortisation and
commencing testing for impairment at the cash-
generating unit level annually (or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the

carrying value may be impaired).

The transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 have required the
Group to eliminate at 1 April 2005 the carrying
amounts of accumulated amortisation with a

corresponding adjustment to the cost of goodwill.

The effects of the above changes are summarised in
note 2.4 to the financial statements. In accordance with
the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3, comparative
amounts have not been restated.

HK(SIC)-Int 21 - Income Taxes — Recovery of
Revalued Non-depreciable Assets

In prior years, deferred tax arising on the revaluation of
investment properties was recognised based on the tax
rate that would be applicable upon the sale of the
investment properties.

Upon the adoption of HK(SIC)-Int 21, deferred tax
arising on the revaluation of the Group’s investment
properties is determined depending on whether the
properties will be recovered through use or through
sale. The Group has determined that its investment
properties will be recovered through use, and
accordingly the profits tax rate has been applied to the
calculation of deferred tax.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

(e) HK(SIC)-Int 21 — Income Taxes — Recovery of
Revalued Non-depreciable Assets (Continued)

The adoption of HK(SIC)-Int 21 has had no material
impact to the Group’s financial statements.

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements. Unless otherwise stated, these
HKFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 April 2006:

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures

HKAS 19 Amendment Actuarial Gains and Losses,
Group Plans and Disclosures

Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

HKAS 21 Amendment

HKAS 39 Amendment

HKAS 39 Amendment

The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
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Amendments
HKAS 41 Agriculture
HKFRSs 1 & 6 First-time adoption of Hong
Amendments Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Exploration for
and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources
HKFRS 6 Explorations for and Evaluation
of Mineral Resources
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

HK(IFRIC)-Int 5

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

Disclosures
Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration
and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities arising from
Participating in a Specific
Market — Waste Electrical and
Electronic Equipment

Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies
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23CHEMEMRERCEBYBBRE 2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
B ZEE (F) KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)
ERGTTERAEIS (KBTI AR The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual
2007F AR 1 AREARH B FEH periods beginning on or after 1 April 2007. The revised
BER - ZELBITERBEER standard will affect the disclosures about qualitative
BEEBRAKREEEEACZEE B information about the Group's objective, policies and
KRBEAZER  BRALXQXARE processes for managing capital; quantitative data about
ERAZECEE RFEEMER what the Company regards as capital; and compliance
ERRFAFEZER - with any capital requirements and the consequences of
any non-compliance.

ERMBRELEANEIREEESB HKFRS 7 incorporates the disclosure requirements of
S ENFENFEEEERIAZE HKAS 32 relating to financial instruments. This HKFRS
BER - ZEEAFE 75 E R 2007 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after
FARB B HEHRZEENEE 1 April 2007.
M o
BREMESN  REBEMENEA LR Except as stated above, the Group expects that the
EABFEHAEERE XERY adoption of the pronouncements listed above will not
BB RRBREMNERLE - have any significant impact on the Group’s financial

statements in the period of initial application.
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2AEBRTBRBECHERE 2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) HREEEEBERRERHREZY (a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet and
- balances of equity
Effect of adopting
RAMUTEEZEE
HKAS 17# HKAS 40* HKFRS 3*
BBEH BEEBEH BBUERS
ERZE17354 ZRIZE 4058 ZRIE 35K
Prepaid
TRz E Effect of new policies land lease  Investment
(g, GR)) (Increase/(decrease)) payments properties Goodwill Total
EA LS REWE [5E B
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
MR 2005F481H At 1 April 2005
EE Assets
ME-BRERE Property, plant and
equipment (10,489) - - (10,489)
ENLiEE Prepaid land lease
payments 10,489 - - 10,489
s Equity
RENMEEGHHE Investment property
revaluation reserve - (4,445) - (4,445)
1R &8 & F Retained profits - 4,445 - 4,445
* PAEBE2005F481BER * Adjustments taken effect prospectively from 1 April 2005

# WHE2IFBRHE # Adjustments/presentation taken effect retrospectively
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QA ERREBECHENE (&) 2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(a) HECEEEBRREREHRZY (a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet and
& (& balances of equity (Continued)
Effect of adopting
RPUTEEZEE
HKAS 17# HKAS 40* HKFRS 3*
EEE ERE EFRAUBRS
ERFE 175+ FERIFEA05E  FEBIE3R-
Prepaid
TRz E Effect of new policies land lease  Investment
(& CEd)) (Increase/(decrease)) payments properties Goodwill Total
B LA REWE [EES FERE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R200653A31H At 31 March 2006
EE Assets
ME - - BERZE Property, plant and
equipment (9,799) - - (9,799)
ENLihEE Prepaid land lease
payments 9,799 - - 9,799
B Goodwill - - 2,197 2,197
2,197
= Equity
RENMEEGHFHE Investment property
revaluation reserve - (3,545) - (3,545)
1R &8 & F Retained profits - 3,545 2,197 5,742
2,197
FEBMEREENEREER2004F48 There is no impact of new HKFRSs on the balances of equity

Iz ESHRETELE - of the Group at 1 April 2004.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b) Effect on the consolidated income statement for the

FEZREBEERZEE years ended 31 March 2006 and 2005
Effect of adopting
HEMUTEEZEE
HKAS 40 HKFRS 3
&5t BB
# R 55 405K R ZE RSB 358
Investment
TRz E Effect of new policies properties Goodwill Total
REYE mE B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B Z2006F3A31HLEE Year ended
31 March 2006
TERERRD Decrease in administrative
expenses - 2,197 2,197
Hth 8 5 4840 Increase in other operating
expenses (900) - (900)
EAE N CRD) 8B Total increase/(decrease) in profit (900) 2,197 1,297
SREREBFE M CED) Increase/(decrease) in basic earnings
(LA AL ED) per share (in HK cent) (0.1) 0.2 0.1
EREERFE M Increase in diluted earning
(LLBALET) per share (in HK cent) TEAN/A #EAN/A TEAN/A

MEBMBEREENHAREBEB E2005F
3SABIALFEZRAERREBLE -

TREHRERE

MELA

OB /2 ) T AN % ) B R o T 30 4 ) L
BREEBEMIAEBANREE -

MEBARXED 2 WIMHEERZ T
AXLEERE - ARAFEZWE L AR
BIREENBRETARESENL -

AL
BELENEREGNZBRLIZER B
b REEREME T LREST -BEKX
B AELEUBUBRAINKEE  MAE
ERAEMESERE T 2B -

There is no impact of new HKFRSs on the consolidated
income statement of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2005.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as

to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are

stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture company is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture company
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the

other parties have an interest.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Joint ventures (Continued)

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture and the basis on
which the assets are to be realised upon its dissolution. The
profits and losses from the joint venture company’s
operations and any distributions of surplus assets are shared
by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the

joint venture agreement.
A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly

or indirectly, over the joint venture; or

(b) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally
not less than 20% of the joint venture’s registered
capital and is in a position to exercise significant

influence over the joint venture.

Associate

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting
rights and over which it is in a position to exercise

significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of an associate is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interest in an associate is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any

impairment losses.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in
the Group that gives it significant influence over the

Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a member of the key management

personnel of the Group or its parent;
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Related parties (Continued)

(d) the party is a close member of the family of any

individual referred to in (a) or (c);

(e) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (c) or
(d); or

(f) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any entity

that is a related party of the Group.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of

acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on

or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset, initially measured at
cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated

impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be

impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in
a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective
of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are
assigned to those units or groups of units. Each unit or

group of units to which the goodwill is so allocated:

e represents the lowest level within the Group at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management

purposes; and

® is not larger than a segment based on either the
Group’s primary or the Group’s secondary reporting
format determined in accordance with HKAS 14

“Segment Reporting”.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an

impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of
the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal
of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance
is measured based on the relative values of the operation
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit

retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed

in a subsequent period.

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, deferred tax assets, financial assets, investment
properties and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as
the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in
use and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating

unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting

policy for that revalued asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount
is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an
asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, however not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the
income statement in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of
property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where
the cost of the item can be measured reliably, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset

or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The

principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 5% or over the
remaining lease terms

Furniture, fixtures and leasehold

improvements 20% to 33'/,%
Machinery and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

71



72

BA RS RAR MY AL

2006 F3 A 31H

3.

TEEFTERREBE (&)

ME - -BERRBETE (&)

fHEME  BERREERE ZBHARERE
RER ZHAZRARGEEEIBRES
WO AEBOZAERE -

FpEE TERFHRITESEREEEH
FEHREEESRETHAE -

ME - BERRERENHERAR A EE
AFHEFTBELELENZRIUEER - I
HERFAEESREAHEARAEEM
EECZEBELEMSREFHEERER
REEZEZHE -

REME

REMEERRIEEWAR SEAHE
MiFAztHRET (BEMELERNZ
RARBYWERENEZER) r MHFA
FEERRERERIRYE - RAFETEHR
B AAFEERABEEBIHE - ZZWEAD
FEEATE  BEXZRAE - RAOTHER
#B REVERRREFEATERRZAF
BEIK -

REMEAFEEZIMELEZRBETAE

EEEZEHR -

ERARHERENECBBERANHEE
FBRBERTER -

3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is

depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet

date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of

the relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease
for property which would otherwise meet the definition of
an investment property) held to earn rental income and/or
for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business. Such properties are measured initially at cost,
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value,

which reflects market conditions at the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income statement

in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income statement

in the year of the retirement or disposal.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a
finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at
the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the
interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing.
Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included in
property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to
the income statement so as to provide a constant periodic

rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the
operating leases are credited to the income statement on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases, net of any incentives received from the lessor, are
charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis

over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included
in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance lease in

property, plant and equipment.

Financial assets (applicable to the year ended 31 March
20006)

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
loans and receivables. When financial assets are recognised
initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly
attributable transaction costs. The Group determines the
classification of its financial assets after initial recognition
and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this

designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group
commits to purchase the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by

regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial assets (applicable to the year ended 31 March
2006) (Continued)

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Such assets are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as

through the amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year
ended 31 March 2006)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a

group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e.,
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly
or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of

the impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, the asset is included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
that group is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets
that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not

included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decreases can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in
the income statement, to the extent that the carrying value
of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the

reversal date.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (applicable to the year
ended 31 March 2006)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is

derecognised where:

® the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have

expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from
the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay in full
without material delay to a third party under a “pass-

through” arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred

control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to
the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the
asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be

required to repay.

Derecognition of financial liabilities (applicable to the
year ended 31 March 2006)
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories, which primarily consist of photographic
developing, processing and printing products, are stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
determined on a weighted average basis. Net realisable
value is based on estimated selling prices less any

estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the

Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including

term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provision

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it
is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the
discounted present value amount arising from the passage

of time is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
is recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it
relates to items that are recognised in the same or a

different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be

recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying

amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and an associate,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor

taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and an
associate, deferred tax assets are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax
assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the

deferred tax asset to be utilised.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to

the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

(b) income from the provisions of film processing and
photo finishing services, when the services have been

rendered;

(c) subsidies from a supplier, when the right to receive

payment has been established;

(d) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of

the financial asset; and

(e) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease

terms.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled

transactions”).
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. The fair value is determined by an
external valuer using a binomial model. In valuing equity-
settled transactions, no account is taken of any performance
conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of the

shares of the Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the relevant
employees become fully entitled to the award (the “vesting
date”). The cumulative expense recognised for equity-
settled transactions at each balance sheet date until the
vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period
has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of
equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents the
movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the

beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a
market condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective

of whether or not the market condition is satisfied, provided

that all other performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as
a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for
any modification, which increases the total fair value of the
share-based payment arrangement, or is otherwise

beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of

modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as
if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled
award, and is designated as a replacement award on the
date that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are
treated as if they were a modification of the original award,

as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per

share.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS
2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS
2 only to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November
2002 that had not vested on 1 April 2005 and to those
granted on or after 1 April 2005.

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains
untaken as at the balance sheet date is permitted to be
carried forward and utilised by the respective employees in
the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet
date for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned

during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group in order to
be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance in the event of the termination of
their employment. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of
employment meets the circumstances specified in the

Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future
long service payments expected to be made. The provision
is based on the best estimate of the probable future

payments which have been earned by the employees from

their services to the Group to the balance sheet date.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and a
defined contribution occupational retirement scheme (the
“ORSO scheme”) under the Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
schemes. The assets of both schemes are held separately
from those of the Group in independently administered
funds. The Group’s employer contributions to both schemes
vest fully with the employees when contributed into the
schemes, except for the Group’s employer voluntary
contributions to the ORSO scheme which are refunded to
the Group when an employee leaves employment prior to
the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules
of the ORSO scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in accordance

with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded
using the functional currency rates ruling at the date of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All
differences are taken to profit or loss. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value

was determined.
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3.

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

The functional currencies of certain subsidiaries outside
Hong Kong and the associate of the Group are currencies
other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet
date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company at the
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date and, their
income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in a separate

component of the exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates
of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of
subsidiaries outside Hong Kong which arise throughout the
year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted

average exchange rates for the year.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity
section of the balance sheet, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these
dividends have been approved by the shareholders and

declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately

as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements:

(i) Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor
The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties which are

leased out on operating leases.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Judgements (Continued)
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(ii)

(iii)

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as
an investment property, and has developed criteria in
making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of

the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. If these
portions could be sold separately (or leased out
separately under finance leases), the Group accounts for
the portions separately. If the portions could not be
sold separately, the property is an investment property
only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for

administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant

that a property does not qualify as investment property.

Impairment of assets

The Group has to exercise judgement in determining
whether an asset is impaired or the event previously
causing the asset impairment no longer exists,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has
occurred that may affect the asset value or such event
affecting the asset value has not been in existence; (2)
whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported
by the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or
derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions
to be applied in preparing cash flow projections
including whether these cash flow projections are
discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management to determine the
level of impairment, including the discount rates or the
growth rate assumptions in the cash flow projections,
could material affect the net present value used in the

impairment test.
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key

sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,

that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment

to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the

next financial year, are discussed below.

(i)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets or goodwill

The Group determines whether a financial asset or
goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This
requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which the financial asset or goodwill
is allocated. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash
flows from the financial asset or cash-generating unit
and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows. A
change in the estimated future cash flows and/or the
discount rate applied will result in an adjustment to the
estimated impairment provision previously made. The
carrying amount of goodwill at 31 March 2006 was
HK$35,878,000 (2005: HK$35,878,000). More details
of impairment testing of goodwill are set out in note 17

to the financial statements.

Estimates regarding the realisability of deferred tax
assets

Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising
from tax losses, and deductible temporary differences
arising from provisions for bad and doubtful debts and
inventories requires a process that involves determining
appropriate provisions for taxation, forecasting future
years’ taxable income and assessing the ability to utilise
tax benefits through future taxable profits. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are less than
expected, a material reversal of the deferred tax assets
may arise, which would be recognised in the income
statement for the period in which such a reversal takes
place. While the current financial models indicate that
the tax losses recognised can be utilised in the future,
any changes in assumptions and estimates and in tax
regulations can affect the recoverability of these
deferred tax assets. Details of the unrecognised tax
losses of the Group are set out in note 27 to the

financial statements.
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4. EXSTHE R &) 4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

s THBREE (&)
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(iii) Estimation of fair value of investment properties
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The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market for similar lease terms and other
contracts. In the absence of such information, the Group
considers information from a variety of sources,
including (i) by reference to independent valuations; (ii)
current prices in an active market for properties of a
different nature, condition and location (or subject to
different leases or other contracts), adjusted to reflect
those differences; (iii) recent prices of similar properties
in less active markets, with adjustments to reflect any
changes in economic conditions since the date of
transactions that occurred at those prices; and (iv)
discounted cash flow projections, based on reliable
estimates of future cash flows, derived from the terms
of any existing lease and other contracts, and (where
possible) from external evidence such as current market
rates for similar properties in the same location and
condition, and using discount rates that reflect current
market assessments of the uncertainty in the amount

and timing of cash flows.

The principal assumptions for the Group’s estimation of
the fair value include those related to current market
rents for similar properties in the same location and
condition, appropriate discount rates, expected future

market rents and future maintenance costs.

5. 7HER 5. SEGMENT INFORMATION
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Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment

reporting basis, by geographical segment.
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T subject to risks and returns that are different from those of

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide. Each
of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic

business unit that offers products and services which are

the other business segments. Summary details of the

business segments are as follows:

(a) MBER REEERIDERZD (a) the wholesale segment engages in the marketing and
SHEBERDH

distribution of photographic developing, processing and

printing products;
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7REER (#)

(b) BEEH  BBETEMTREENS
T RARENRR  URHERMEY
B R

() RERAMER GEEENKREHR
EXE® EREFEWXEE -

BEAEEZHED BN - WRIEEFHR
EHoH BEERREEMREHIE -

BBz HERBREIAENLNES 2
TNAZHMERE °

(a) DEEK
TRFVAEEHZE2006%F K 2005F
3ABIBLFEDEERZ2BENRE -
wmA (BR)RETEE BEBEKH
T2ER -

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) the retail segment engages in the provision of film

(c)

processing, photo-finishing services and the sale of

photographic merchandises through retail outlets; and

the corporate and other segment comprises the Group’s

investment property business together with corporate

income and expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,

revenues are attributed to the segments based on the

location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the

segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted at cost plus

mark-up of approximately 18%.

(a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and

certain asset, liability and expenditure information for

the Group’s business segments for the years ended 31
March 2006 and 2005.

Group Wholesale segment Retail segment
& HEER TEEK
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
ARUE Segment revenue:
PREFZHE Sales to external
REBBUA customers and
service income 1,036,370 196,458
BHEZHER Intersegment sales 96,381 -
Hilis Other revenue 14,098 3
1,146,849 196,461
RABASHA Unallocated interest income
WEBE Total revenue
PEEE Segment results 41,526 818
FABHEYA Unallocated interest income
EiEEE DR R Share of profit of an associate - -
BRAER Profit before tax
BE Tax
REERF Profit for the year

Corporate and Other Eliminations Consolidated
bEREMD d# )
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
- 1,232,828
1,876 15,977
1,876 1,248,805
5,432
1,254,237
(2,866) 39,478
5,432
44,910
195
45,105
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5. 2REHR @) 5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(a) DEEK (#) (a) Business segments (Continued)
Group Wholesale segment Retail segment Corporate and Other Consolidated
E3e] HEEH TEEH rERHM &é
2006 2005 2005 2006 2005

HK$’000  HK$'000

PREE
REEAR RS
RIEEE
BaE

PEAR
FIBER

BEfE

AthAEER

E BRRMGLH

BERBEES

n% HER
REAEESR
BRRX

EffRREERER
ARRENEZEH

RENELTEED

RERBA
HERR/ (BR)

RtERERE

Segment assets
Interest in an associate
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other segment information:
Depreciation, recognition of
prepaid land lease payments
and amortisation of goodwill
Impairment losses on items of
property, plant and equipment

Capital expenditure

Deficit on revaluation of investment

properties recognised
directly in equity
Changes in fair value of

investment properties

Provision for bad and doubtful debts
Provision/(reversal of provision) for

inventories

Provision for other receivables

428,531
8,580

76,681

53,201

(6,434)
310

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$’000

53,788 658,399
8,580

465,035

1,132,014

7,962 127,337

4,541

131,878

2,386 27,696

1,989

390 14,963

50 50

53,201

(6,434)
310
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5. 2EEHR (&)

(b) HESDE
T&RFVAEBEE ZE20065F & 20055
3AIALFEMEER 2 REWRE
ETEERBAXZ2EH -

5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Geographical segments
The following table presents revenue and certain asset
and expenditure information for the Group’s
geographical segments for the years ended 31 March
2006 and 2005.

Group Hong Kong Mainland China Consolidated
£8 i PERH G
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
PERE : Segment revenue:
PABF2EERRBUA Sales to external customers
and service income 990,470 242,358 1,232,828
EaEEs Other segment information:
PEEE Segment assets 939,144 192,870 1,132,014
EREX Capital expenditure 14,667 296 14,963

6. W@ERHEMUEA
WETEAEE EEE  EHEER I H
EFE BHABRTHIRESR) RBHPDR
B2 -

6.

REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the
net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for
returns and trade discounts; and the income from the

rendering of film processing and photo finishing services.

BEREMBAZ2HOT : An analysis of revenue and other income is as follows:
Group
£8
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$’000
Wz Revenue:
EmiHE Sale of goods 1,100,182
>4 ED BR 7% U A Income from the rendering of film
processing and photo finishing services 132,646
1,232,828
Hebg A - Other income:
AE WA Interest income 5,432
HeWABE(ME? Gross rental income (note 7) 1,841
L PER 2 3 By Subsidies received from a supplier 12,196
Hits Others 1,940

21,409
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2006 £3 B 31 H 31 March 2006
7. FRBADEF 7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
AEBBRBAGFEMR, GIA) ¢ The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/
(crediting):
Group
55
Notes 2006 2005
i & HK$°000 HK$’000
HEFERK Cost of inventories sold 923,603
RUERBHRA Cost of services rendered 70,156
REMHe Auditors’ remuneration 1,400
ik Depreciation 14 24,809
EREMLHES Recognition of prepaid land lease payments 16 690
[k £ Amortisation of goodwill* 17 2,197
THREFZ Minimum lease payments under operating leases

BELEHNES on land and buildings 38,781
HENE BER Loss on disposal of items of property,

REEAFE plant and equipment** 1,550
BEBE/ Provision/(reversal of provision) for inventories*** (6,434)

(EI) **

RERBH Provision for bad and doubtful debts** 53,201
NE - BERZEER Impairment losses on items of property,

HEEE plant and equipment** 14 1,989
RENENTFEEZE Changes in fair value of investment properties** 15 -
Hitt W E G Provision for other receivables** 310
EEEABEX Employee benefits expense

(BEHZSHE (including directors’ remuneration

ZEZEME) as set out in note 8)

I8R%¢ Wages and salaries 71,905

BREFEMHR Pension scheme contributions 2,360

I B0 QoA Less: Forfeited contributions**** (182)
BREERR TR Net pension scheme contributions 2,178

74,083
HeWAEE Gross rental income 6 (1,841)
ROAecRENE Direct expenses (including repairs and maintenance)
EEZEERX arising on rental-earning investment properties 102
(BEEBERRE)
HeE WA FE Net rental income (1,739)
EREE BE Foreign exchange differences, net 178
© RESEEERGABERMTBAX]I WK *  Included in “Administrative expenses” on the face of the
SR o consolidated income statement.
= ZEHEECRGABERIHEGLERX]— ** Included in “Other operating expenses” on the face of the
R R o consolidated income statement.
v ZEBHERGABERMEERE]I MR *** Included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated
SR o income statement.
***xx JA2006%F 3 A 31 B 7~ £ B 3 £ R K R R K **** As at 31 March 2006, the Group had no forfeited contributions
5 MR 2 B R BUR R EH &It 3R (2005 available to reduce contributions to the pension schemes in

F | o future years (2005: Nil).
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8.

FRARBEESBHERZMAERDBERES
EmRA(TEWRA)) REBDQARGE

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Main

161 B2ESHENT ¢ Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is as follows:
Group
£8
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
Hwe Fees 607
Hibm 2 : Other emoluments:
FeRER Salaries and allowances 4,571
BB ETEAL Discretionary bonuses 198
RIREFTEIHR Pension scheme contributions 36
5,412

(a) BYFHBTES

FAXNFHIFUTES BTN

(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

T during the year were as follows:
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
BXH Au Man Chung Malcolm 80
EFM Wong Chi Yun Allan 80
FRE Li Ka Fai David 47
ElL= Liu Hui Allan 80
(2] Chiang Yun Rachel 80
367

FALBHMENTEIFHUTES

Z B & (20054 : ) o

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the year
(2005: Nil).
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8. ExM=e (&)
(b) BITEERIHITES

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive directors

Pension
Salaries and  Discretionary scheme Total
Fees allowances bonuses  contributions remuneration
Bike
ik FeREE FRBREMTA BEL:EA Wewzm
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2006 2006
HTES: Executive directors:
Bt Sun Tai Lun Dennis 90 2,905 384 12 3,391
REE Ng Yuk Wah Eileen 80 960 166 12 1,218
HEE Tang Kwok Tong Simon 80 960 200 12 1,252
250 4,825 750 36 5,861
FUTES: Non-executive directors:
28 Liu Hui Allan 90 . - - 90
®HY Chiang Yun Rachel 90 - - - 90
430 4,825 750 36 6,041
2005 2005
YTES: Executive directors:
Bt Sun Tai Lun Dennis 80 2,873 118 12 3,083
REE Ng Yuk Wah Eileen 80 800 40 12 932
HER Tang Kwok Tong Simon 80 898 40 12 1,030
240 4,571 198 36 5,045

B Z 2005F & 2006FE 38318 L&
E WEANZHEFEEEREILRR
BEETMEHE -

There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
years ended 31 March 2005 and 2006.
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9. SUEBEHMES 0.
FASERSEH AT EE3N (20055 : 311)
EE HFWCHE L XKMASHE - FRE
BH2UESERESHFMES NS (2005
For2fu) 2FBOT ¢

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included
three (2005: three) directors, details of whose remuneration
are set out in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of
the remaining two (2005: two) non-director, highest paid

employees for the year are set out below:

Group
=
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
FeRIER Salaries and allowances 1,731
BAKEsHEIMERR Pension scheme contributions 24
1,755

HWEWAETIHBEZFESRESHMNE
BAH:

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose

remuneration fell within the following band is as follows:

Number of employees
BEEA"
2006 2005

& — 381 1,000,0007T Nil to HK$ 1,000,000

I

10. B 18 10. TAX

EBANEHRBBEFANES BRI 25 ER
BUaF > CIREMEAREE 2 ARBE
B% o BB E17.5%(2005F : 17.5%) 1E1E
BEF - PEARKEME ([HE]) ERH
BAMAMERZENRTHRELRIBRITE
5l ~ EEREEE -

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year, after offsetting certain
amounts of tax losses carried forward by certain subsidiaries
of the Group. Taxes on profits assessable in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) have been calculated at the
rates of tax prevailing in Mainland China, based on existing

legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Group
=
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
£8 Group:

RE-FB Current — Hong Kong
FARFE Charge for the year 4,009
AEBRERE Overprovision in prior years (485)
RE - FERH Current — Mainland China 106
3,630
BB IR (FfRE27) Deferred (note 27) (3,825)
FAREESR Total tax credit for the year (195)
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10. 18 (&)

ERARRARANBLRDKERMEBIRZE
EBEAEZBRBANEFR, (BR) B8R
BEMX (ER)  HREBRBEHEZ
BIEMX (ER) 28K UREERE

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2006

10. TAX (Continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable to
profit/(loss) before tax using the statutory rates for the
locations in which the Company and its subsidiaries are

domiciled to the tax charge/(credit) at the effective tax

HEBRREZHERNOT @ rates is as follows:
Group - 2006
5 E—2006F
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
E O A i BEr
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BB AER S (B18) Profit/(loss) before tax 129,076 (8,577) 120,499
A TE B R Statutory tax rate 17.5% 33%
BAEAEBERFHE2HE Tax at the statutory tax rate 22,588 (2,830) 19,758
RBEEEENBE2HAE Adjustments in respect
of current tax
of previous periods (1,722) - (1,722)
RBEFEEELERE2HE Adjustments in respect
of deferred tax
of previous periods (5,944) 1,405 (4,539)
B & N B FEAR R F Profits attributable
to an associate - (339) (339)
AT WA Income not subject to tax (2,956) (44) (3,000)
ENCIEIE S ] Expenses not deductible for tax 393 3,450 3,843
KEBTIFEELE Tax losses utilised from
ZHEE B previous periods (14,101) - (14,101)
BAEEEBRMRETE Tax charge/(credit) at the
ZHEZE S (ER) Group’s effective rate (1,742) 1,642 (100)
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11.

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2006

10. TAX (Continued)

Group — 2005
£ 8 - 20055
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
B8 A it st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$ 000
BB AER (F518) Profit/(loss) before tax 58,439 (13,529) 44,910
EERE Statutory tax rate 17.5% 33%
BRAEAERETHEZHIE Tax at the statutory tax rate 10,227 (4,465) 5,762
RBEIEEENBE2HE Adjustments in respect
of current tax
of previous periods (485) - (485)
RBEEFEELERE2HAE Adjustments in respect
of deferred tax
of previous periods (3,221) - (3,221)
GBI A Income not subject to tax (1,054) - (1,054)
IR Expenses not deductible for tax 1,421 4,720 6,141
KEBIFEELE Tax losses utilised from
ZHKEE previous periods (16,364) (1,435) (17,799)
AEAZHEEBE Tax losses not recognised - 285 285
RERELEHRBBERE Deferred tax assets
not recognised 9,175 1,001 10,176
BAEEEBRMRETE Tax charge/(credit) at the
ZHEXE S (ER) Group’s effective rate (301) 106 (195)
ARARAREFBEABEEEXKZ 11. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
i A R ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

RABMBRFA - BIE20065F3A31H 1
FERAMEEBARRESEABEES
X2 FFRE R B 73,159,000t (2005
& 8% 126,899,0007T) (MizE30(b)) °

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to equity
holders of the company for the year ended 31 March 2006
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company was

HK$73,159,000 (2005: HK$126,899,000) (note 30(b)).
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12. R E 12. DIVIDENDS
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$ 000
R -sREBRBE 2.2 Interim — HK2.2 cents (2005: HK1 cent)
(20054 @ B 11L) per ordinary share 25,604 11,638
BRKRBH-SREBER Proposed final — HK4.2 cents
B 240 (2005: HK2 cents) per ordinary share 48,881 23,277
(20055 : B#E24L)
BRABEN -SREERE Proposed final special — Nil (2005: HK8 cents)
(20054 : BUHE84L) per ordinary share - 93,106
74,485 128,021

PER S ERBE2.240 (20055 © BHEE1
i) BER2006F 28228 k% - EE2EE
MERARESRSTBRBYEL.2M0 - TRE
AEERBREZRERBESAQABRRRN
2006F8A ISHEBHMZEERRBAFAE L
HER  FOUEE - —KitE REKR
2006F 8 A 30H JK 3 °

B.AAAEBERRESEAEEESR

&R
() BREFAER
SREABAZREUTEAHE :

An interim dividend of HK2.2 cents per share (2005: HK1
cent per share ) was paid on 22 February 2006. The
directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK4.2 cent per ordinary share. The proposed final dividend
for the year is subject to the approval of the Company’s
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting on
18 August 2006 and the dividend will be payable on 30
August 2006 upon approval.

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on:

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$ 000
27 Earnings
AATBEERKREFEB A Net profit attributable to ordinary equity
FE AL 45 R holders of the Company 120,496,000 45,345,000
V' Shares
FRADRTERAR Weighted average number of ordinary
nFE 9 & shares in issue during the year 1,163,828,377 1,163,828,377

(b) BREFEF
REZ2006E3831 B ILEERBE
FEESEYESEH - MEE2005
FIAZMALFER  FIERREERA
AEBREFIARELCBRESER
THEPEREAYN - BREZITEE
BEAQAREBRNERNZFEIHESR
EBoEE FRALERGRERRITEZ
BRERERTEMBMEARIERE
AT MARD B A E A E2006F
R2005F3A3IBLFE-ERES
BFER o

(b) Diluted earnings per share
There was no diluting event that existed during the year
ended 31 March 2006. During the year ended 31 March
2005, all share options originally granted under the
share option scheme of the Company lapsed subsequent
to the expiry of the exercise period. The exercise price
of share options was higher than the average market
price of the Company’s ordinary share during that year.
Accordingly, no shares were assumed to have been
issued at nil consideration on deemed exercise of the
share options outstanding during that year.
Accordingly, diluted earnings per share amounts for the
years ended 31 Mach 2006 and 2005 have not been

disclosed.
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group
58
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Machinery
land and leasehold and Motor
buildings  improvements equipment vehicles Total
HEL BREER
kEgF HENREE BERRE AE Ch
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2006F3A 318 31 March 2006
R2005F4R 18 : At 1 April 2005:
B Cost 119,994 68,558 116,270 8,291 313,113
R HERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (53,026) (60,110) (75,848) (7,823) (196,807)
REEE  EEF Net carrying amount,
as restated 66,968 8,448 40,422 468 116,306
M20055F45818 At 1 April 2005, net of
NBREFHER accumulated depreciation
HE - RET and impairment, as restated 66,968 8,448 40,422 468 116,306
20 Additions - 5,512 38 1,892 7,442
HE Disposals - (737) (4,577) (69) (5,383)
FRITERB Depreciation provided
during the year (5,428) (6,919) (8,772) (373) (21,492)
ERAZ Exchange realignment 789 64 450 - 1,303
R2006F3A31H - At 31 March 2006, net of
HKRENE accumulated depreciation 62,329 6,368 27,561 1,918 98,176
200638310 : At 31 March 2006:
B Cost 121,400 71,085 110,438 8,860 311,783
R HERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (59,071) (64,717) (82,877) (6,942) (213,607)
RHFE Net carrying amount 62,329 6,368 27,561 1,918 98,176
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14. W% - BERRE (&) 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Group
58
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Machinery
land and leasehold and Motor
buildings  improvements equipment vehicles Total
HELH BREER
KT  HENERE BERRRE nE &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(Restated) (Restated)
(EF) (EF)
2005F3A31H 31 March 2005
R2004F4R 18 : At 1 April 2004:
BA Cost 119,994 77,114 119,790 8,617 325,515
R HERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (47,660) (66,611) (70,188) (7,380) (191,845)
RHFE Net carrying amount 72,328 10,503 49,602 1,237 133,670
R2004F4R8 18 At 1 April 2004, net of
NBRRFAFTERAE accumulated depreciation
and impairment 72,328 10,503 49,602 1,237 133,670
2 Additions - 6,915 8,048 - 14,963
HE Disposals - (408) (5,121) - (5,529)
FRITERR Depreciation provided
during the year (5,360) (8,562) (10,118) (769) (24,809)
REER Impairment losses - - (1,989) - (1,989)
®2005F3A8318 - At 31 March 2005, net of
NBREFFTERAE accumulated depreciation
and impairment 66,968 8,448 40,422 468 116,306
R2005F 38318 ¢ At 31 March 2005:
S Cost 119,994 68,558 116,270 8,291 313,113
ZHMERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (53,026) (60,110) (75,848) (7,823) (196,807)
EEZE Net carrying amount 66,968 8,448 40,422 468 116,306

R2006F3A31H  URHPERMZHEE L
W REFTIDHANKREERB R KB
119,994,000t 2 HE L REF - B
A 78 % 80,277,0007t (2005%F @ & #
78,871,0007t) » H 7 # # 39,640,000
(20054 : # % 38,925,000t ) & /& #
40,637,000 (20054 : # % 39,946,000
TR ARBRFEHEL - HABEEN
TS FETER T REFT ZBEESH
A0 2HELDEFCHETHREFZ
BRAR  REEBEHENE17E 2K
X REWME - BERLEZMERSE -

Included in the Group’s leasehold land and buildings with a
total cost of HK$119,994,000 are leasehold land and
buildings situated in Mainland China with an aggregate cost
of HK$80,277,000 (2005: HK$78,871,000) as at 31 March
2006, of which HK$39,640,000 (2005: HK$38,925,000) and
HK$40,637,000 (2005: HK$39,946,000) are under long term
leases and medium term leases, respectively. As the related
prepaid land lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and buildings elements, the entire lease
payment is included in the cost of leasehold land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and
equipment in accordance with the provision of HKAS 17.
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Furniture,

fixtures and

leasehold Office
improvements equipment Total
BREER
HEMEERE NARME &5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
R2004F 4818 : At 1 April 2004:
R A Cost 189 816 1,005
E- = Accumulated depreciation (47) (231) (278)
BREFE Net carrying amount 142 585 727
R2004F48 18 > At 1 April 2004, net of
HKRARFINE accumulated depreciation 142 585 727
HE Disposals (142) (585) (727)

M 200556383108
20054818 R
2006F3H31H -
HKRRFINE

At 31 March 2005, 1 April
2005 and 31 March 2006,
net of accumulated

depreciation -

MA2005FE38318 K
200638310 :

At 31 March 2005 and
31 March 2006:

7R Cost - - -
R E Accumulated depreciation - - -
IREFE Net carrying amount - - —
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15. REWE 15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Group
&
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHZREE Carrying amount at beginning of year 35,900
AFEAEZEEFE  Net loss from a fair value adjustment -
EMARBEEERR Deficit on revaluation recognised directly in equity
AR Z B4 (50)
ERHE Exchange realignment -
R3B31BZREHE Carrying amount at 31 March 35,850
EEZREWE The Group’s investment properties are held
BRUTHNEFE : under the following lease terms:
UREBZHH Medium term leases in Hong Kong
GERSEYES 4,000
IR APER 2 Medium term leases in Mainland China
REE A Y 31,850
W3A318  ®BEE At 31 March, at valuation 35,850
EECZREVERBIHATEERGEME The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31
£ 1T (Chung, Chan & Associates)? 20065 March 2006 by Chung, Chan & Associates, independent
3ABIARBREERAZRRABMEREENT professionally qualified valuers, on an open market, existing
B REVECRKEHNETFE=E use basis. The investment properties are leased to third
HEZENE RNV B RERME32(a) parties under operating leases, further summary details of
which are included in note 32(a) to the financial statements.
EREEERENEZE—DSHBRAREER Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties are

%1208 set out on page 120 of the annual report.
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16. A L& 16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
Group
58
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
(Restated)
(E31)
FHZREE Carrying amount at beginning of year
%k Al 2 8| As previously reported -
RMmEBETEA Effect of adopting HKAS 17 (note 2.4)
FITHRZ2EE
(Mt 5£2.4) 11,179
KED As restated 11,179
RERER Recognised during the year (690)
R3B31BZREE Carrying amount at 31 March 10,489
FIAFEAR  BEeR Current portion included in prepayments,
Hith B FRIE Z deposits and other receivables
BN ERED (690)
FEENER I Non-current portion 9,799
SEENREB2HEE L 1B 7,839,000t The Group’s leasehold land of HK$7,839,000 (2005:
(20054 : B#8,407,0007T) R AR E A HK$8,407,000) and HK$1,960,000 (2005: HK$2,082,000) is
i 2 F0 & £ #th B ¥ 1,960,0007T (20054 : held under medium term leases in Hong Kong and long
B #2,082,0007T) DA BUAFHANER term leases in Mainland China, respectively.

HENEE -



B 7% ¥R 7% MY & Notes to Financial Statements

2006 £3 A 31H 31 March 2006
17. B8 17. GOODWILL
Group
£8
HK$’000
M 2005F 4818 : At 1 April 2005:
RAS - WMk A2 IR Cost as previously reported 43,936
RANE BB EEREIR Effect of adopting HKFRS 3 (note 2.2(d))
28 (MaE2.2(d) (8,058)
R KBES Cost as restated 35,878
Rt #e > mER 2K Accumulated amortisation as previously reported 8,058
RNE BB R EEREIR Effect of adopting HKFRS 3 (note 2.2(d))
28 (MaE2.2(d) (8,058)
it K& Accumulated amortisation as restated -
BREEE Net carrying amount 35,878
R 2006F3H31H : At 31 March 2006:

AR REFEE Cost and net carrying amount 35,878
M2004F4818 : At 1 April 2004:

BN Cost 43,936

E & Accumulated amortisation (5,861)
BREFE Net carrying amount 38,075
FRBHEBE Amortisation provided during the year (2,197)
20055 3H31H At 31 March 2005 35,878
20055383108 : At 31 March 2005:

A Cost 43,936

g §| Accumulated amortisation (8,058)

BREFE Net carrying amount 35,878
REZ2005F3A31BLFE SEFEL During the year ended 31 March 2005, the Group’s
HERZEZRMEFIERAFH T FHE - goodwill was amortised on the straight-line basis over its

estimated useful life of twenty years.
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17. B & (&)

BERENR
BEBEBRAHUBHERIRETEER
REELENM (M2HRER) ETRER

TEEBRSEEEN A RESEIIRR
FAEEFEMEE  REAQXASEEM
EZ=ZFHRSAREB/ATE - RERETHE
B Az TR E B 4% (20055 © 4%)

R2006F3H31HK2005F3A31H0 » &
EBREELEU X EAEEHERATE
R o TXRBMEEERR ST R
ERZETEBR  BOUETHBRER
e

FAHENEZ—FEHRENRDREBEFERD
ZEBEFENCER ZFPYER KRR FEHE
RiEREE -

FRE—FRRDIBRABLE  XRER
ReEsEENEBZEERR -

BEERLR ERLRZREEETIIRE
BEFECHEFEZHUNERER - 2R
Rz BEENDENRRBET - -

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

17. GOODWILL (Continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill
Goodwill acquired through a business combination is
allocated to the retail operation cash-generating unit, which

is the reporting segment, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the retail operation cash-
generating unit has been determined based on a value in
use calculation using cash flow projections approved by the
Company’s directors covering a period of three years. The
discount rate applied to cash flow projections is 4% (2005:
4%).

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation
of the retail operation cash-generating unit for 31 March
2006 and 31 March 2005. The following describes each key
assumption on which management has based its cash flow

projections to undertake impairment testing of goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine the
value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is the
average gross margins achieved in the year immediately
before the budgeted year, increased for expected efficiency

improvements.

Discount rates — The discount rates used are before tax and

reflect specific risks relating to the relevant units.

Purchase price inflation — The basis used to determine the
value assigned to price inflation is the forecast price indices
for the budgeted year from where inventories are sourced.
The values assigned to key assumptions are consistent with

external information sources.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2006

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company
A7

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$°000

TR REE Unlisted shares, at cost 193,540 193,540
EWHEBARZRIE S Long term balance due from a subsidiary 599,504 600,226
793,044 793,766

FERHBAR 2 EHER Short term balance due from a subsidiary 116,383

EEMBLAR2RBAFREER REE
BAREEBREARARNZEBANEE - BY
MBARzEMEFARER REXLAR
BERBEE - BWHEQXRRR 2 REEHR

HAVERS -

AEBIEHBATERMT

The long term balance due from a subsidiary is unsecured,

interest-free and is not repayable within twelve months after

the balance sheet date. The short term balance due from a

subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on

demand. The carrying amounts of the amounts due from the

subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
Y ZfMid BERTZERRES R4\ EAG
H518 SE-F 3.8 AMEAEE RAEREE DL TREHR
Direct Indirect
HiZ el
Callas Investments Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property
Limited 58 HK$2 holding
EESREARLA Eg MEEH
B2
China-Hongkong British Virgin Ordinary - 100 Investment
Photo Retail Islands/ uss$i holding
Limited Mainland =B BREER
REREZERRAT China (E
RERELZES
HEl R it
C.Y. Sun Holdings British Virgin Ordinary 100 - Investment
Limited Islands us$10,000 holding
KEBELES Egl REEZER
10,000% T
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2006

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
B EMiud BERTEERRAES NN EEAE
=% 5338 AMEAEE RAEZH D FEEH
Direct Indirect
HiZ k3
Fotomax (F.E.) Ltd. Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Provision of
MEE (ER) QT BB HK$ 1,000,000 photographic
] developing and
7 5 1,000,0007T processing services
and retail of
photographic
merchandise
R RS
RBERMNTE
Fuji Graphic Arts Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
Products Co., Ltd. o HK$10,000 distribution of printing
ZR products
7 #10,0007T B % 4S8 ED Rl B8 M
Fuji Medical Products Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
Limited 58 HK$2 distribution of medical
i imaging products
B2 EEREHER
TBREM
Fuji Photo Products British Virgin Ordinary - 100 Purchase agent
(China) Co., Limited Islands/ us$10,000 of photographic
Hong Kong i goods
RBELHR BB 10,0003 7T RBRYERM
Fuji Photo Products Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
(China) Co., Ltd. 5B HK$2 distribution of
ETEEHEM . photographic
(FE)BRAF B2 developing and
processing products
EERKHRER
HEDE fm
Fuji Photo Products Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
Company, Limited O HK$10,000,000 distribution of
EITREBRMERAF =R photographic

7 %5 1,000,0007T

developing and
processing products
EERKHEEBEYR
HENE m
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18. RMIB AR 2R (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
B EMiud BERTEERRAES R EEAG
=y 5338 AMEAEE RAEZH D FEEH
Direct Indirect
HE k3
Great Earnings Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Property holding
Investments Limited &8 HK$2 MERFE
HERERRDA Egi
B2
Imaging and Information Hong Kong Ordinary - 100 Marketing and
Products Trading BB HK$1,000 distribution of
Limited ZR photographic
FHEREMNER 7 #1,0007T developing and
B5BRDA processing products
EERKHBER
JRENE M@
Majestic Income Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Property holding
B EERD A ] g MERE
B 2T
Orderly Mind Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Property holding
Enterprises Limited BB B MERHE
BHEERRLF B2
Palace Glory Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Property holding
MERRRQA 58 Egl MEEH
B2
Pride High Company Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Property holding
Limited &8 g MERE
HAERAA B2
Sky Rich (Asia) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Property holding
AE(EMBR2F &8 ] MERR
B 27T
Sky Year Resources Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Property holding
Limited =8 B MESH

B2
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
B EMiud BERTEERRAES R EEAG
=y 53— $:uf AMEAEE RAEZH D FEEH
Direct Indirect
HE i
RE B (LS PRC/Mainland Registered - 100 Marketing and
BERESBRAT" China capital distribution of printing
HE R E R Uus$300,000 products in
RN Mainland China
300,000% 7T RAPEERER
RPN EM
Fuji Photo Products PRC/Mainland Registered - 100 Marketing and
Trading (China) China capital distribution of
Co. Ltd*# RElHRER RMB 10,000,000 photographic
HEMER developing

A K #10,000,0007T

and processing
products
R EDE fm

Y ZEWBLARRUIEBECEREPEE
BRI MFHBBLZKEHAEBARE

KEIEKERARY -

# BHMEBRARIRFAMRL

LRFIIDESERREAEBARFEEE
BEAYEYEAKRMFEAET RSN A

DEAMBRR - EBERA

+ fie B EL A Y

BRrazHraRRmEBERIR -

These subsidiaries are registered as wholly-owned foreign

enterprises under PRC law and are not audited by Ernst &

Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young International member

firms.

# This subsidiary was established during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,

in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the

results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the

net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries

would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.
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19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

Group
&

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$’000

EBiLHEEFEE Share of net assets 9,607 8,580

BELARFBWOT ¢ Particulars of the associate are as follows:

Percentage
of ownership
Nominal value interest

of registered Place of attributable Principal

Name share capital registration to the Group activities
KEE G

=r! i AR AR [ & AmMREELR HEERZEBROL FTEXK

Fujifilm Medical us$5,500,000 PRC 20 Marketing and

Systems (Shanghai) 5,500,000 7T FE distribution of

Co., Ltd. medical

products

HEBERER

ZHMERNRYFHEBRKEHABHEAR
ZKEBRER ALY -

BENRA M BRERDIBE12A318 L8
BEE > BRAEEIR - - BEARU3
A31BERABERY  UBEAQARAZR
HEH -

TREFEEARELAA ZHBENBRE

The associate is not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or

other Ernst & Young International member firms.

The financial statements of the associate, which has a
financial year end date of 31 December, are non-
coterminous with those of the Group. The associate uses 31
March as its reporting date to conform with the Company’s

reporting date.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial

DB HEERE ¢ information of the Group’s associate extracted from its
management accounts:

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$ 000
aE Assets 85,329 42,900
&8fE Liabilities (37,296) -
i & Revenues 122,749 -
el Profit 5,133 -

107
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Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

20. INVENTORIES
EEFEXTERMEEREHDER ° The Group’s inventories principally consist of photographic
developing, processing and printing products for resale.

21. ERERER RE 21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES
AEFHBAEZRSEZURESRXET The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on
HHEF-—REFZHEETR BEEBEER credit, except for new customers, where payment in
BERHEIOBRAER EXORBER advance is normally required. The credit period is generally
HEREIAIER Z120H - BB FHIE &S for a period of 30 days, except for certain well-established
EERE YHESREEEE AEBEH customers where the terms are extended to 120 days. Each
NBREESREBZERRESR  IREEE customer has a maximum credit limit pre-approved by
EHHPUREREEERR SEEEA senior management. The Group seeks to maintain strict
ETHREBMERER - ERAEE 2 EWE control over its outstanding receivables and has a credit
HEZNFTEEFER WBEAKEHPEE control department to minimise credit risk. Overdue
[E B o balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. In

view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s
trade receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit
risk.
RBMANE  UTHANREBEZEERESE An aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables as at the
REBEZRERDN : balance sheet date, based on the payment due date and net
of provision, is as follows:
Group
£8
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
ENE = 318 A Current to 3 months 80,311 04,274
4Z 68 A 4 to 6 months 4,128 298
7Z29E A 7 to 9 months 357 1,308
ofl B KA k£ Over 9 months 1,901 501
86,697 96,381
AEECRWIREREEARE  HEHEE The Group’s trade and bills receivables are non-interest-
BEQAFEMEE bearing and their carrying amounts approximate to their fair
values.
AR -RERHEMERREARE 22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

22

ErE

ARB 2 EMEYRHIERSAEE ZENRK
rEeRAEMEEFARBEREARE - B
HIREEHEAEAFEMES -

AND RENTAL DEPOSITS

The Company’s other receivables and the Group’s
prepayments, deposits and other receivables and rental
deposits are non-interest-bearing and their carrying amounts

approximate to their fair values.
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24.

31 March 2006

Notes to Financial Statements

RekBEZEEE 23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Group Company
£ N E
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BeRBTER Cash and bank balances 332,771 845
EHER Time deposits 262,784 -
595,555 845
HREBEHER Less: Long term time deposits (54,579) -
BeRkBR&EEER Cash and cash equivalents 845

REHER  AEBEUARB (TAR®E]) &
BrHERIBITHEBLBY32,3950007T
(20054 : #8%26,919,0007T) > AR¥E
WAKBEBHERBHMER  HRETER
#h oz (ONE BBARG) R(EE - EERSE
EERE)  AEEMEEEBISHFETINE
¥R CRITHARBIBAEMEY -

FRIBITZHEERBBITE A FRERIVT
BAE - REAEEHREFTR 229 -
FHEMERA-—BR-—FULRE . UD
MBI EZEHEHAE - RERBEE
EEERRAEHERCRAEEEATE
HE -

EARERER
REBEERRESRE > AMHE  EA
RERREZRRANNT :

24.

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of
the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to
approximately HK$32,395,000 (2005: approximately
HK$26,919,000). The RMB is not freely convertible into
other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for
other currencies through banks authorised to conduct

foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and over one year
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Group, and earn interest at the respective time deposit
rates. The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents
and long term time deposits approximate to their fair

values.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES
An aged analysis of the trade and bills payables as at the
balance sheet date, based on the date of goods purchased

and services rendered, is as follows:

Group
&
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$’000
ENHA = 31 B Current to 3 months 41,336
3@ A £ Over 3 months 4,873
46,209

FEECZEMNREREEARE  BEREA
R30BHRAAZ  AREEREQFER
E

The Group’s trade and bills payables are non-interest-
bearing and are normally settled on 30-day terms, and their

carrying amounts approximate to their fair values.
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25.

26.

EitaE
AAARAEBZEHAMBRE  HEE
BERAAFEMEE -

Notes to Financial Statements
31 March 2006

25. ACCRUED LIABILITIES
The Company’s and Group’s accrued liabilities are non-
interest-bearing and their carrying amounts approximate to

their fair values.

REBRBERE 26. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS
Group
-3

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
READ At beginning of year 2,195 1,928
FOMEE Additional provision 615 318
FREHHEHE Amount utilised during the year = (51)
M3A31R At 31 March 2,810 2,195

AEECRRBEER(EREGL) EHRAD
BEBERZTREARRRBBRBE S HEE
HENMEHRRMEIEERFIRFEE -
BEBREHERBEEEIREE 2RBF
A EEESHEMER 2 TRERNZRRRY
BRBEEzHREFEMMEL -

The Group provides for the probable future long service
payments expected to be made to employees under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, as further explained
under the heading “Employee benefits” in note 3 to the
financial statements. The provision is based on the best
estimate of the probable future payments which have been
earned by the employees from their services to the Group at

the balance sheet date.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2006

27. DEFERRED TAX

the year are as follows:

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during

ELEHEEE Deferred tax liabilities
Group
AEE
Losses available
for offset
Accelerated tax against future
depreciation taxable profits Total
AR 8RR
ERCHERE ERBEN &R gt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R 2004F4A 1R At 1 April 2004 - _ _
FARBRENRZ Deferred tax charged to
EEHIE (M 10) the income statement during
the year (note 10) 308 - 308
2005538318 R200554A 18 Net deferred tax liabilities
ZEEREEERE at 31 March 2005 and
at 1 April 2005 308 - 308
FRREZENR/ &) Deferred tax charged/(credited)
ZEEBE (KE10) to the income statement during
the year (note 10) 4,355 (2,575) 1,780
R20065F 3831 H ZEE Net deferred tax liabilities
RESEFHE at 31 March 2006 4,663 (2,575) 2,088
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27. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

EZEBHEEE Deferred tax assets
Group
&
Losses
Provision available for
Decelerated for bad and  offset against
Provision for tax doubtful future taxable
inventories depreciation debts profits Total
A 85
FEER RERE REEERE wHzESR B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2004548 18 At 1 April 2004 - - - - -
FARBERAR Deferred tax credited to
ZIELFIE (FiEE10) the income statement
during the year (note 10) (3,815) (318) - - (4,133)
RW2005F38310 R Net deferred tax assets
20054812 at 31 March 2005
BEEREBEEERS and at 1 April 2005 (3,815) (318) - - (4,133)
FARBEENR Deferred tax charged/
(R®) 2 EEBE (credited) to the
(K13 10) income statement during
the year (note 10) 3,778 (218) (5,539) (5,608) (7,587)
RW2006F38310 2 Net deferred tax assets as
EEHREEEER at 31 March 2006 (37) (536) (5,539) (5,608) (11,720)

R2006F3A31H  AEEEBZHEFE
% 78 % 31,557,0007T (2005%F @ B #
158,899,0007T) * U R AHMBERHHEER
5B 8™ 116,742,0007T (20055 : B #
140,572,0007t) & A R ZEEAE AN
REEEBBATDRRZERBEF - HR
BEERBEEDREE —BEREABETEE
RREEENZHBATHIE » WA RER
ZEBBRUNBESEEZHAR-

R2006F3A310  BAKEKEA T RE
ERRAETFIRERRZEABEmNS L&
ERARRARZELZBKEEE (2005F
&) DEEUTESEIESZSERELRR
B FEIIBK

AR B EERRE D 2 FRIE I B RPTEH
‘'R

At 31 March 2006, the Group had tax losses arising in Hong
Kong of HK$31,557,000 (2005: HK$158,899,000) and
deductible temporary differences of HK$116,742,000 (2005:
HK$140,572,000) that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in
which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect of these losses and deductible
temporary differences as they have arisen in subsidiaries

with uncertain future operating profit streams.

At 31 March 2006, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2005: Nil) for taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the
Group’s subsidiaries and the associate as the Group has no

liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attached to the

payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.
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% 7 28. SHARE CAPITAL
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$’000
ETE Authorised:
& 3% 1R 2,000,000,000% 2,000,000,000 (2005: 2,000,000,000)
(20054 : 2,000,000,0000%)
SREABABE—A ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 200,000 200,000
ERITRHAR : Issued and fully paid:
LB 1,163,828,377/ 1,163,828,377 (2005: 1,163,828,377)
(2005% : 1,163,828,377%) ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
EREERE—A 116,383 116,383
BRE Share options

AABBRETAZFBRNTBRRME
29°

BRESE
AABRRBR R E YA LB XK E
HEMEERSEEMRIBRES -

EDRN2002F8A30RITe RRBEXRE
o RARBRRBR-—EERERER UK
MBREEET 2 ELTRFIIEREZH
BT ([HTE]) » URALEAAT
R1994E8A3 I A RMe EBRIETE ([
FED - Bt BIKLE  AQATAFEERE
PR B ERIEE AR RE - R E ST B KL ATIR T
ZHEEBREEEEN  WAREEEIE
XF AT -

B2 REKRSEE  BEAQECES
(BREBIFHTES) - A5EHME
E-FEEERKBREHER FAEEE
F FAEESFEREZAR  AAQAEE
RAEFE  HARREMRMIFHRERD
AAA B KBE - AEH - 288
HR  IHAKEEAKEARMBEITZE
ZZEBRAC

FARBEIFEE  UERBEFTIFHBER
FE o FEtEIN 200258 A 304 - MRIEH
HERAEN  SABEZARIOFAMDGA
B o

29.

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are included

in note 29 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s

operations.

In the Company’s annual general meeting held on 30
August 2002, an ordinary resolution was passed by the
Company’s shareholders for the adoption of a new share
option scheme (the “New Scheme”) in compliance with the
amended Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules and the
termination of the Company’s old share option scheme (the
“Old Scheme”) adopted on 31 August 1994. Upon
termination of the Old Scheme, no further options can be
granted thereunder but all options granted prior to such
termination shall continue to be valid and exercisable in

accordance with the provisions of the Old Scheme.

Eligible participants of the New Scheme include the
Company'’s directors, including independent non-executive
directors, other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods
and services to the Group, customers of the Group, any
entity in which the Group holds any equity interest, any
agent, advisors, consultant, strategist, contractor,
subcontractor, expert that provides research, development
or other technological support to the Group or any holder of

any securities issued by any member of the Group.

In the current and prior years, no share options were
granted under the New Scheme. The New Scheme became
effective on 30 August 2002 and, unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from

that date.
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29. BRETE (&) 29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

114

RIEBRESE > BNATEHMERTE
ZEESHEBERETIIEN2002F8A30A1T
FERERATDFEERITRH10% - B
2005% ) 2006538310 & W& KT
ZHEBRRE - NMEMI2E A HE - REEF
MBS S ERSHRECEREIRITRG
ZEEHEHRNEAQATERCRITRDZ
1% EHREZAEEBEREEERR K
ELESKREME -

BAARESESE  THASRETERRKE
Lo RAABHBATRTFERE BBEES
B EEATERRE o MH o MREMI2
BARFAADETERRABILFEHITES
BHECEAHBEA LT 2BREBBARAQT
TEEEITRMZ0.1%HEE (RIEFHE
BREZEAARAAARGERTE) BEBBEY
5,000,000t RIS EERRAS LES
B R L o

REBRECENTREN A HIER 280
R - EMNBREBENFAINRERE
1T - EREBREZTEIHESEE -
RETHEBHERBINEREZNAGE
FRZRI0CFZEERFRAL -

BREZTEEHESEE  ETEIRAU
T=FZ&SE (W FE2AROKREARS
B (XERRZH)EEBHEXEFA
AT (MBXA]) 2 WHE: HEREEYN
K HHATSE RS B A28 R0 R B
ZEHRTE D RGGNEAAARODEE -

BREI IR FEEAZEREINRKRRLA
ELERRZES -

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the share option
schemes is an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to
10% of the shares of the Company in issue at 30 August
2002. At 31 March 2005 and 2006, there were no
outstanding share options. The maximum number of shares
issuable under share options to each eligible participant in
the New Scheme within any 12-month period is limited to
1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this limit is
subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general

meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at the
date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-
month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in

advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
28 days from the date of offer. A consideration of HK$1 is
payable on acceptance of the offer of a grant of an option.
The exercise period of the share options granted is
determinable by the directors, and commences after a
certain vesting period and ends on a date which is not later

than 10 years from the date of offer of the share options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i) The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) closing price of the Company’s shares on the
date of offer of the share options, which must be a trading
date; (ii) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the
Company'’s shares for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal value of

the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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Notes to Financial Statements
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30. RESERVES
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the

movements therein for the current and prior years are

presented in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity on pages 53 and 54 of the financial statements.

(b) Company

Share Capital
premium  redemption  Contributed Retained
Notes account reserve surplus profits Total
Mt & ROEER BEABORE BEARR RERF BE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
R 2004548 18 At 1 April 2004 478,773 1,619 193,340 2,742 676,474
FERF Net profit for the year 11 - - - 126,899 126,899
HHRE Interim dividend 12 - - - (11,638) (11,638)
BIKRERE Proposed final dividend 12 - - - (23,277) (23,277)
BRABERRE  Proposed final
special dividend 12 - - - (93,1006) (93,106)
7200538318 At 31 March 2005 and
%2005F4A 1R at 1 April 2005 478,773 1,619 193,340 1,620 675,352
FEEF Net profit for the year 11 - - - 73,159 73,159
FHERE Interim dividend 12 - - - (25,604) (25,604)
BIKRERE Proposed final dividend 12 - - - (48,881) (48,881)
M2006F3831H At 31 March 2006 478,773 1,619 193,340 294 674,026

KABBHBESBAARATRNKERH
WEHBARCBRITRAKEEAR
ZRAEERARD TR LM ETRA
ZHEZEZE BREEBFEI081FLQ
AR (BB MERE  AR2ARET
BRTAREHEBIRTBRE -

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the

difference between the nominal value of the Company’s

shares issued in exchange for the issued share capital of

the subsidiaries and the aggregate net asset value of

the subsidiaries acquired at the date of acquisition.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as

amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is

distributable to shareholders under certain

circumstances.
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not

provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

Group Company
& A
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
@ B B 2 B) PSR 1T Guarantees to banks
FEFEER in respect of banking

facilities granted

to subsidiaries 764,000

AATR KB D R AERITEEME LB
714,000,0007t ( 2005% B
764,000,0007t) 2R » A ESEHEB
#29,311,0007T (2005%F : % #6,891,000
TIREEACEWBARIRAE

32. REBNZH
(a) HEA
AEBERESEHOZTHBLEERE
¥ (MBEHRERMELS)  LRFITE
A BH2Z9%F (20055 : 2E9%F) - 1
HERT—RBEEEAFAZINEER
REERTREHAZAS -

MN2006E3A3108 AEBEBERF
RIS 2 AT 6E S FE A T AT R R 2R
BBz HREHESABEINBHOT :

Out of the HK$714,000,000 (2005: HK$764,000,000)
corporate guarantees to banks in respect of banking facilities
granted to subsidiaries, bills payable totalling
HK$29,311,000 (2005: HK$6,891,000) were utilised by the
subsidiaries at the balance sheet date.

32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(a) As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 15 to
the financial statements) under operating lease
arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging
from two to nine years (2005: two to nine years). The
terms of the leases generally also require the tenants to
pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent
adjustments according to the then prevailing market

conditions.

At 31 March 2006, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating

leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

Group
£8
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
1ER Within one year 1,711
2E5% (BIEER2%)  In the second to fifth years, inclusive 1,149
5F % After five years 300

3,160
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32. KEMBP R () 32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (Continued)
(b) HAMHEA (b) As lessee
AEBRRERNZHAREETEE The Group leases certain of its retail outlets under
I » MEEHERERTERI operating lease arrangements. Leases for retail outlets
Z5% (20055 : 1E55F) ° are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years
(2005: one to five years).
MR2006F3A31H  AEERTAH At 31 March 2006, the Group had total future minimum
HeRERNMBERRREZ 2 HRE lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
HELENHMOT - falling due as follows:
Group
£H
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
1FER Within one year 27,383 29,303
2Z5F (BEEHR2%E) In the second to fifth years, inclusive 21,470 22,504
48,853 51,807
REER  ARARYEEMEERE At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have
ZHE (20055 © &) o any operating lease arrangements (2005: Nil).
B.HEALXRS 33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
AEBZETEEBABALRQARES  EF The Group’s key management personnel are the directors of
ez E-—SHEBHANMBIRRMES - the Company and further details of directors’ remuneration
are included in note 8 to the financial statements.
M. HHEABREEEREREK 34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

FEECIENBIRABERERRITES
RERER ZEEMITAZEIRANES
FEEXBERES - AREEAZHEAM
EREEREE  fINERERERERE &
FREARRE  URENEE YHEEHE
EBEE -

REEFE  AEEzRE-—EABTETE
=p =

AEENBTAMBY 2 ERRABRIINER
B FERBRADESRR - EFERT
kEZEEFERMR  WHBMT o

POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise cash
and bank balances and time deposits. The main purpose of
these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s
operations. The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as trade and bills receivables, trade and bills
payables and accrued liabilities, which arise directly from its

operations.

It is, and has been, throughout the year under review, the
Group’s policy that no trading in financial instruments shall

be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of

these risks and they are summarised below.
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3. I AMEE B ERBUK (&) 34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

118

S BE /B

AEERXZ MEYNERR - AEEFE
R REEEEMUEMRER NI ZE
MEtEZWE BARRX - AKEZEY
BEE RERRZETEUAREREBRI
B AEEEEPERR  FHEAKRSAET
AARBCERZEMES - BAT - A5E
ESEREPHINE RS < AR o AT - A
SEEEHMRTEARRRAIERR - I
RARZESBEZH M HERE -

EERE

AEBREHORRAREEAZE=ZAR
5o AEEBRRERAFBERAEEKRAR
SREFPENTEAERER - B4 £A&E
EREEREWFREL S RNIUEERRKE
B AEEFERR 2H#BHNMHHRE
MsE21 o

rEEHMMEREE (FERERERAS
£EHE  THERREMK  RERHf
BWHRE) 2 EERR  IREHLTER
B2RE MBRARBRERZETIAZRE
@ o

HRASBREHOCRAREEAZE=S
X5 UREBEERER -

RBESRB
FEESFREFRBIBERR » UHR
BRERAZRZREREEMRR  FUARR

POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from revenue, purchases or expenses of
operating units in currencies other than the units’ functional
currency. The Group’s monetary assets, financing and
transactions are principally denominated in RMB and HK$.
The Group is exposed to the foreign exchange risk arising
from changes in the exchange rate of HK$ against RMB. At
present, the Group does not intend to seek to hedge its
exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations. However, the
Group will constantly review the economic situation and its
foreign exchange risk profile, and will consider appropriate

hedging measures in the future.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who
wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s exposure to
bad debts is not significant. Details of the Group’s credit

policy are set out in note 21 to the financial statements.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
mainly comprise cash and cash equivalents, time deposits,
and prepayments, deposits and other receivables, arises
from default of the counterparties, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these

instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for

collateral.

Liquidity risk
The Group will consistently maintain a prudent financing
policy and ensure that it maintains sufficient cash and credit

lines to meet its liquidity requirements.
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37

R2006F6A30AMAEHEAE  EEEEE
(TEEE ) Eff AREEXTEHEFZ
— B9 Fuji Photo Film Co. Ltd. ([FPF]) KR A
TETEREH  AEEEPFLHER
LEBETHRIMEBARN D HHZE (T4
1E1#%3%]) © FH2006F 10H 208 AWM - 1R
BRIEHE  SESKIEERORISEMRE
BYBERSHIPFERMNDHE - K&
BREZERPFIEEERNBERDHEHRD -

RIBAZLWHE FPREOEBEELEE - A
M HRARLEHBEZB TR EMBERKRZ
B—H HESERH > BRDTIIFEY
FENBRRVBFELENBERE -8
EZERARLILHBRTEHEAEEEZE
2007F3A3IALFENUBRREFERT
FIS & o

A g

BB R ERM 2. 2R 24T EZE—
Bl RSB A F AR IS RSB
EEBPBREEL Bt AFEFEHR
E o BBERAETEHEREABRSTEREER
2HFHXCEHBRERT - it - AEES
PEDFANERELAE - AHE THBRE
HENREREY  UWNERFEZZ2IIR
BFEEARX -

Bk 2 H A
A EHRRC N 2006FE6 290 EEE S
HEREET -

35.

36.

37.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Subsequent to the balance sheet date on 30 June 2006, the
board of directors of the Group (the “Board”) announced
that due to business restructuring of Fuji Photo Film Co. Ltd.
(“FPF”) in Japan, a major supplier of the Group, the Group
and FPF entered into an agreement to terminate certain
distributorship agreements with certain subsidiaries of the
Group with effect from 20 October 2006 (the “Termination
Agreement”). Pursuant to the Termination Agreement, the
Group will cease to be the distributor of certain products of
FPF, including graphic arts and medical imaging products.
The Group will remain as a sole distributor of photographic

developing and processing products of FPF.

Pursuant to the Termination Agreement, FPF will make
compensation to the Group. However, because the
Termination Agreement was concluded on the same date of
the approval of these financial statements, the Board
considers it premature to estimate the net financial effect on
the consolidated financial statements. Notwithstanding this,
the Board is of the view that the Termination Agreement
will not have a material adverse impact on the financial
performance of the Group for the year ending 31 March
2007.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in notes 2.2 and 2.4 to the financial
statements, due to the adoption of new and revised HKFRSs
during the current year, the accounting treatment and
presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain opening balance
adjustments have been made and certain comparative
amounts have been reclassified and restated to conform
with the current year’s presentation and accounting

treatment.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for

issue by the board of directors on 29 June 2006.
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